
 CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENDA OF COUNCIL MEETING  

APRIL 5, 2022 AT 5:00 PM 

This is a proposed agenda which is subject to change by Mayor and Council without further notice. 
 
ROLL CALL……..FLAG SALUTE……..MOMENT OF SILENCE. 
 
APPOINTMENTS: 
Police Dept. 
 

MINUTES: APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 15, 2022      
 
COMMUNICATIONS:   

Receive & File: 
BRETT O’CONNELL, RE:  Resignation from NW Fire Dept. 
CAPE MAY COUNTY MUA, RE:  February 2022 Regional Pump Station Flow Report   
TOWNSHIP OF MIDDLE, RE: 2022 Gypsy Moth Control Program 
 
Approve & File: 
SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  Fallen Hero Polar Plunge, April 9  
SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  Elks Easter Egg Hunt, April 16 
SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  Step-Back Foundation Easter Egg Hunt, April 16 
SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  Easter Son-Rise Service, April 17 
 

APPOINTMENTS: 
Police Dept. 
Public Works 
Safety Committee 

 
ORDINANCES: 
Ord. 1868 (2nd Reading) – Bond Ordinance, Acquisition of Fire Apparatus   
Ord. 1869 (2nd Reading) – Exceed Municipal Budget Appropriation & Establish Cap Bank 
Ord. 1870 (2nd Reading) – Amending Chapter 276, Prohibiting Mechanical Car Lifts 
Ord. 1871 (2nd Reading) – Amending Chapter 75, Police Dept. Chaplain  
Ord. 1872 (2nd Reading) – Amending Chapter 330, Peddling & Soliciting 
Ord. 1873 (1st Reading) – Amending Chapter 420, Jitneys 
Ord. 1874 (1st Reading) – 2022 Salary Ordinance  
Ord. 1875 (1st Reading) – Amending Chapter 276, Tax Map Fees  
Ord. 1876 (1st Reading) – Capital Improvement Ordinance 
  
RESOLUTIONS: 
1. Authorizing 2022 Budget To Be Read by Title Only 
2. Approving Self-Examination of 2022 Municipal Budget 

 

PUBLIC HEARING:          2022 MUNICIPAL BUDGET  
 

RESOLUTIONS: 
3. Emergency Temporary Appropriation 
4. Affirming the City’s Policy on Civil Rights, Discrimination and Harassment 
5. Expressing Opposition to NJDEP Proposed Coastal Regulations 
6. Further Extending Grace Period for Sewer Bills 
7. Authorizing Amendment to Shared Services Agreement w/ Wildwood for Tax Assessor 
8. Authorizing Various Emergency Repairs 
9. Reauthorize Advertisement for Public Bid – 2022-2023 Trench Restoration Contract 
10. Reauthorize Advertisement for Public Bid – 2022-2023 Emergency Sewer Repair Contract 
11. Authorize Advertisement for Public Bid – Hot Dog Vending Location @ Pine & NY Aves 
12. Authorize Advertisement for Public Bid – Solid Waste & Recyclables Collection/Disposal 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

AUTHORIZING CITY CLERK TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS FOR THE 
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL OF SOLID WASTE AND 

RECYCLABLES 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City Administrator and Superintendent of Public Works have 
recommended that Council authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids for a contract for 
the collection and disposal of solid waste and recyclables. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of Council of the 
City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 

 
1)  All of the allegations of the preamble are incorporated herein by this reference thereto 
as though the same were set forth at length. 
 
2)  The City Clerk is authorized to advertise for bids for a contract for the collection and 
disposal of solid waste and recyclables in accordance with the specifications prepared by 
the Superintendent of Public Works and/or the City’s Administrator and/or the City 
Solicitor. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFERED BY: _____________________SECONDED BY: ______________________ 
************************************************************************ 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, 
State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a 
Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a 
meeting duly held on the 5th day of April, 2022. 
 
Dated: April 5, 2022                                      Signed: ___________________________ 
                           W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
              APPROVED: ____________________________ 
               Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
               
  Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                                Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent  
Tolomeo      Koehler 
Rullo                                                                                   Bishop 
Kane                                                                           Zampirri 
Del Conte 

 
 

 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO ADVERTISE FOR PUBLIC 
BID THE AVAILABILITY OF A HOT DOG CART VENDOR 

LOCATION AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF PINE AND NEW 
YORK AVENUES, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 330, PEDDING AND 

SOLICITING, AND NJSA TITLE 45  
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 1872, to be codified in City Code §330 allows a Hot 
Dog Cart Vending location at the northeast corner of Pine and New York Avenues; and 
 

WHEREAS, this location, when available, is subject to a bidding process open to 
those persons holding a vendor license pursuant to the regulations of Title 45 of the 
Revised Statutes of the State of New Jersey; and 
 

WHEREAS, this location will become available as of April 13, 2022. 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
North Wildwood that the City Clerk is hereby authorized to advertise to receive bids for 
the Hot Dog Cart location at the northeast corner of Pine and New York Avenues. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the public bid process for said Hot Dog 
Cart location shall be open to those persons holding a valid vendor license issued by the 
Cape May County Clerk pursuant to Title 45 of the Revised Statutes of the State of New 
Jersey. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OFFERED BY: ___________________ SECONDED BY: ______________________ 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY          COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, 
State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a 
Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a 
meeting duly held on the 5th day of April 2022. 
 
Dated:   April 5, 2022               Signed: _______________________                                
        W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 

 
Approved: __________________________ 
        Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor                      
 

 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 
Tolomeo     Koehler     
Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     
Del Conte          

               
# 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

AUTHORIZING CITY CLERK TO RE-ADVERTISE PUBLIC BID FOR 2022-2023 
EMERGENCY SEWER REPAIR CONTRACT 

 
 WHEREAS, Council previously authorized the City Clerk to advertise a public bid for 
the 2022-2023 Emergency Sewer Repair Contract; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the bid documents and publication established Wednesday, March 23, 2022 
as the date for the receipt of bids; and  
 
 WHEREAS, no bidders submitted a bid. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
North Wildwood in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows:  

 
1. All of the statements of the preamble are repeated and incorporated herein by this 

reference thereto as if set forth at length. 
 
 2.  The City Clerk is authorized to re-advertise a public bid for the 2022-2023 
Emergency Sewer Repair Contract.  
 
  
 
 
 
  
OFFERED BY: _____________________      SECONDED BY: _______________________ 
****************************************************************************** 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY       COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of 
New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution 
adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 
5th day of April 2022. 
 
Dated: April 5, 2022            Signed: _____________________________ 
                        W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
       Approved: __________________________ 
              Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
  Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                            Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent  
Tolomeo     Koehler 
Rullo                                                                              Bishop 
Kane                                                                     Zampirri 
Del Conte 
 
 

# 
 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

AUTHORIZING CITY CLERK TO RE-ADVERTISE PUBLIC BID FOR 2022-2023 
TRENCH RESTORATION CONTRACT 

 
 WHEREAS, Council previously authorized the City Clerk to advertise a public bid for 
the 2022-2023 Trench Restoration Contract; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the bid documents and publication established Wednesday, March 23, 2022 
as the date for the receipt of bids; and  
 
 WHEREAS, no bidders submitted a bid. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
North Wildwood in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows:  

 
1. All of the statements of the preamble are repeated and incorporated herein by this 

reference thereto as if set forth at length. 
 
 2.  The City Clerk is authorized to re-advertise a public bid for the 2022-2023 Trench 
Restoration Contract.  
 
  
 
 
 
  
OFFERED BY: _____________________      SECONDED BY: _______________________ 
****************************************************************************** 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY       COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of 
New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution 
adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 
5th day of April 2022. 
 
Dated: April 5, 2022            Signed: _____________________________ 
                        W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
       Approved: __________________________ 
              Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
  Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                            Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent  
Tolomeo     Koehler 
Rullo                                                                              Bishop 
Kane                                                                     Zampirri 
Del Conte 
 
 

# 
 









CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

FURTHER EXTENDING GRACE PERIOD FOR INTEREST  
PAYMENTS ON SEWER BILLS 

 
 

 
WHEREAS, via Resolution #98-22, adopted on March 15, 2022, 

Council extended the grace period for sewer bill payments to April 28, 2022; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, due to a delay in the mailing of said sewer bills, Council 

deems it prudent and advisable to further extend the grace period for sewer 
bill payments to May 12, 2022. 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of 

the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New 
Jersey that interest on first quarter sewer bills, payment for which is due on 
April 1, 2022, shall be held in abeyance until May 12, 2022.  Those tax bills 
which are not paid by May 12, 2022, shall accrue interest commencing April 
1, 2022. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

OFFERED BY______________ SECONDED BY _______________ 

I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of 
Cape May, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
correct and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of 
the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 5th day of April, 
2022. 
 
Dated:  April 5, 2022        

    Signed: ___________________________ 
           W. Scott Jett, City Clerk   
            
            
     APPROVED ________________________ 
            Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
   
 Aye Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 

Tolomeo     Koehler     
Rullo     Bishop     
Kane     Zampirri     
Del Conte          

 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

Cape May County, New Jersey 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

EXPRESSING OPPOSITION TO THE NEW JERSEY 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION’S 

PROPOSED COASTAL REGULATIONS 
 

WHEREAS, climate change and sea level rise are a documented threat to New Jersey 

and its barrier island communities; requiring a thoughtful and well-reasoned response from all 

levels of government; and  

 

WHEREAS, Governor Murphy has by Executive Order directed the New Jersey 

Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) to research and develop regulations to address 

the threats from climate change and sea level rise; and  

 

WHEREAS, NJDEP is planning to adopt new regulations commonly known as the 

“PACT” regulations (“Protecting Against Climate Threats”) that will, if implemented, 

significantly devalue land and stymie construction in the City of North Wildwood; and   

 

WHEREAS, the PACT Rules will require that new construction in flood zones be 

elevated five (5) feet above the base flood elevation for new construction i; and  

 

WHEREAS Elevating new and substantially improved homes an additional five feet will 

be prohibitively expensive for our residents  and  may not even be feasible on many sites; and    

 

WHEREAS, historically when NJDEP issues new rules they have been promulgated 

pursuant to legislation; and 

 

WHEREAS, In this case there is no legislation that has authorized the NJDEP to require 

more stringent requirements than the federal regulations that are now in place; and  

WHEREAS, according to scientific studies commissioned by NJDEP, the prospective 

five foot freeboard requirement is based on sea level rise projections for the year 2100 that have 

an occurrence probability of ony 17%, and  

WHEREAS  Municipalities are required by the Municipal Land Use Law to prepare 

Master Plans  using a 20- or 30-year planning horizon, as a consequence of which the City of 

North Wildwood  strongly suggests that the State use the same time horizon that  municipalities 

are required by law to use; and 

WHEREAS, the science behind these 80-year projections have been questioned as 

reported in a guest editorial in the Press of Atlantic City on Sunday, February 28, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, there has been no  public discussion whatsoever concerning the magnitude 

of the economic impact of these proposed regulations or how to assist residents who will be 

negatively impacted. NJDEP’s proposed regulatory re-alignment is expected to result in extensive 

and immediate economic impacts. NJDEP must engage in a meaningful, holistic economic impact 

analysis, and not simply rely on a one-sided analysis of potential economic impacts from future, 

projected climate change related threats; and  

 

WHEREAS, NJDEP  is currently requiring municipalities to adopt a new model Flood 

Damage Protection Ordinance that appears to require that municipalities automatically imposes 

the NJ PACT regulations prior to their adoption  through the State rule making process; and   

 

WHEREAS, the new model Flood Damage Protection Ordinance also requires that road 

and parking areas proposed in the flood hazard  be constructed at least one foot above the Flood 

Hazard Area Design elevation, that flood permits be  required for ordinary maintenance and 

minor work that does not require a building permit under the Uniform Construction Code, that 

seasonally occupied  structures be built on a foundation even though no such requirement exists 

in the Uniform Construction Code, among other new regulations. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of North 

Wildwood opposes the adoption of the PACT Regulations and the State’s proposed Flood 

Damage Protection Ordinance as currently presented.  



 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that NJDEP’s decision to use sea level rise projections 

with only a 17% confidence level  be subject to a scholarly peer review prior to commencing the 

rule making process.  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the  PACT regulations be based on a 20- or 30-

year timeframe and adjusted over time to address  then current science  and resiliency measures,  

rather than be  based on an 80-year projection. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the NJDEP seek the counsel from an independent 

economist to considering potential economic impacts prior to release of the NJ PACT proposals, 

so as to better understand the economic impact to coastal communities. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the NJDEP provide follow the same practice as 

FEMA and provide detailed maps so that communities and residents can clearly understand how 

these regulations will impact  specific properties. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Legislature be encouraged to exercise its 

legislative oversight authority to review and approve the PACT Regulations prior to their 

adoption so as to ensure the fairness and the maximum public acceptance of those regulations 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the NJDEP abandoned all efforts to require the 

adoption of  the current proposed local Flood Damage Protection Ordinance until such time as  

the NJ PACT regulations are approved by the State Legislature. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be sent to Governor Phil 

Murphy, Lt. Governor Sheila Oliver, New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 

Commissioner Shawn LaTourette, Senate President Nicholas Scutari, Assembly Speaker Craig 

Coughlin, Senator Vince Polistina, Senator Michael Testa, Assemblyman Don Guardian, 

Assemblywomen Clair Swift, Assemblyman Eric Simonsen, and Assemblyman Antwan 

McClellan. 
 

 

 
 

OFFERED BY: __________________SECONDED BY: ___________________ 

****************************************************************** 

I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape 

May, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and 

true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North 

Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 5th day of April, 2022. 

 

Dated: April 5, 2022                               Signed: ___________________________ 

       W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 

 

 

 

    APPROVED: ____________________________ 

       Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 

 

 
  Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                                Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent

  

Tolomeo           Koehler 

Rullo                                                                            Bishop 

Kane                                                                             Zampirri 

Del Conte 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

TO AFFIRM THE CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD’S CIVIL 
RIGHTS POLICY WITH RESPECT TO ALL OFFICIALS, 

APPOINTEES, EMPLOYEES, PROSPECTIVE EMPLOYEES, 
VOLUNTEERS, INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS AND MEMBERS 

OF THE PUBLIC THAT COME INTO CONTACT WITH 
MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES, OFFICIALS AND VOLUNTEERS 

 

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the City of North Wildwood to treat 
the public, employees, prospective employees, appointees, volunteers and 
contractors in a manner consistent with all applicable civil rights laws and 
regulations including, but not limited to, the Federal Civil Rights Act of 
1964 as subsequently amended, the New Jersey Law Against 
Discrimination, the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Conscientious 
Employee Protection Act; and 
 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of North Wildwood has 
determined that certain procedures need to be established to accomplish this 
policy. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and 
Council of the City of North Wildwood, County of Cape May, State of New 
Jersey, that: 
 

1. No official, employee, appointee or volunteer of the City by whatever 
title known, or any entity that is in any way a part of the City shall 
engage, either directly or indirectly, in any act, including the failure 
to act, that constitutes discrimination, harassment or a violation of 
any person’s constitutional rights while such official, employee, 
appointee, volunteer or entity is engaged in or acting on behalf of the 
City’s business or using the facilities or property of the City. 

2. The prohibitions and requirements of this resolution shall extend to 
any person or entity, including but not limited to any volunteer 
organization or inter-local organization, whether structured as a 
government entity or a private entity, that receives authorization or 
support in any way from the City to provide services that otherwise 
could be performed by the City. 

3. Discrimination, harassment and civil rights shall be defined for 
purposes of this resolution using the latest definitions contained in 
the applicable Federal and State laws concerning discrimination, 
harassment and civil rights. 

4. The City Administrator shall establish written procedures for any 
person to report alleged discrimination, harassment and violations of 
civil rights prohibited by this resolution.  Such procedures shall 
include alternate ways to report a complaint so that the person 
making the complaint need not communicate with the alleged 
violator in the event the alleged violator would be the normal contact 
for such complaints. 



5. No person shall retaliate against any person who reports any alleged 
discrimination, harassment or violations of civil rights, provided 
however, that any person who reports alleged violations in bad faith 
shall be subject to appropriate discipline. 

6. The City Administrator shall establish written procedures that require 
all officials, employees, appointees and volunteers of the City as well 
as all other entities subject to this resolution to periodically complete 
training concerning their duties, responsibilities and rights pursuant 
to this resolution. 

7. The City Administrator shall establish a system to monitor 
compliance and shall report at least annually to the governing body 
the results of the monitoring. 

8. At least annually, the City Administrator shall cause a summary of 
this resolution and the procedures established pursuant to this 
resolution to be communicated within the City.  This communication 
shall include a statement from the governing body expressing its 
unequivocal commitment to enforce this resolution.  This summary 
shall also be posted on the City’s website. 

9. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

10. A copy of this resolution shall be published in an official newspaper 
of the City in order for the public to be made aware of this policy and 
the City’s commitment to the implementation and enforcement of 
this policy. 

 

OFFERED BY: _________________ SECONDED BY: ________________________ 

I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, 
State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing statement is a correct and true 
copy of a Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood 
at a meeting duly held on the 5th day of April 2022. 
 
Dated:    April 5, 2022 
                   Signed: ___________________________ 
           W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 

 
Approved: __________________________
     Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 

 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 
Tolomeo     Koehler     
Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     
Del Conte          

             # 







































CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

2022 Emergency Temporary Appropriation 
 
WHEREAS, an emergency condition has arisen with respect to the various line 
items due to the delay in the adoption of the 2022 Budget.  N.J.S. 40A:4-20 
provides for the creation of emergency temporary appropriations for the purpose 
above mentioned; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total emergency temporary resolutions adopted in the year 2022 
pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 96, P.L. 1951 (N.J.S. 40A:4-20) including 
this resolution total $25,081,491.90. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the 
City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that the 
following emergency appropriations are made and that said emergency temporary 
appropriation will be provided for in the 2022 budget and that one certified copy of 
this resolution will be filed with the Director of Local Government Services. 
 
 
Department Appropriation   Department Appropriation 

General Administration     Buildings Ground & Park  

     Salaries and Wages          100,000.00        Salaries and Wages           175,000.00 

     Other Expenses          100,000.00         Other Expenses            150,000.00 

        

Mayor and Council     Fleet Maintenance  

     Salaries and Wages           70,000.00        Other Expenses            200,000.00 

     Other Expenses             4,000.00        

      Animal Control              17,000.00 

Municipal Clerk      

     Salaries and Wages          130,000.00    Recreation Department   

     Other Expenses           50,000.00        Salaries and Wages           220,000.00 

          Other Expenses             20,000.00 

Financial Administration                

     Salaries and Wages          120,000.00     Lifeguards   

     Other Expenses            50,000.00         Salaries and Wages            400,000.00 

           Other Expenses              10,000.00 

     

  
Celebration of Public 
Events   

           Salaries and Wages                

Ambulance Billing        Other Expenses              35,000.00 

Other Expenses             10,000.00    

   Utility Expenses  

Collection of Taxes          Electricity              65,000.00 

     Salaries and Wages            80,000.00          Street Lighting            100,000.00 

     Other Expenses            20,000.00         Telephone              75,000.00 

           Natural Gas              50,000.00 

Assessment of Taxes          Water            100,000.00 

     Salaries and Wages           20,000.00          Gasoline              90,000.00 

     Other Expenses           50,000.00         Traffic Lights                5,000.00 

        

Legal Services     CMC Tipping Fee  

     Salaries and Wages                    Other Expenses            200,000.00 

     Other Expenses          80,000.00          

      Garbage Collection  

Engineering Services          Other Expenses           300,000.00 

     Other Expenses           80,000.00        

     

     

     

          



Department Temp Budget   Department Temp Budget 

Planning & Zoning     Statutory Expenses  

     Salaries and Wages           20,000.00         PERS  

     Other Expenses           15,000.00         PFRS 

           Social Security              145,000.00 

Inspector  Construction          Unemployment Ins                20,000.00 

     Salaries and Wages         100,000.00      Defined Cont. Plan                     400.00 

     Other Expenses             8,000.00        LOSAP                10,000.00 

           Retirement Reserve                   

Insurance      

       Liability          100,000.00     Matching funds Grants                

       Workers Comp          100,000.00     

       Employee Group       1,000,000.00   CCMUA Sewer Charge  

      Other Expenses          1,192,413.50 

Police       

     Salaries and Wages       1,600,000.00    Municipal Court  

     Other Expenses          200,000.00        Salaries and Wages               80,000.00 

          Other Expenses                 6,000.00 

Emergency Management       

     Salaries and Wages             6,000.00    Public Defender  

     Other Expenses            10,000.00       Other Expenses                 10,000.00 

        

Fire       

     Salaries and Wages         700,000.00      

     Other Expenses         100,000.00       

        

Fire Safety Act       

     Salaries and Wages           80,000.00      

     Other Expenses             8,000.00                            -    

        

Municipal Prosecutor           15,000.00     

      

Public Works                               -    

    Salaries and Wages          750,000.00       

    Other Expenses          600,000.00       

          

      TOTAL       10,051,813.50 

     
 
 
OFFERED BY: ________________________SECONDED BY: _________________________ 
****************************************************************************** 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of 
New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution 
adopted by the Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 5th day of 
April, 2022. 
 
Dated: __April 5, 2022___                                       Signed: ___________________________ 
              W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
                APPROVED: _________________________ 
             Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
          Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                           Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent  
Tolomeo     Koehler 
Rullo                                                                           Bishop 
Kane                                                                            Zampirri 
Del Conte 

 
 
 
 
 





 City of North Wildwood 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

SELF-EXAMINATION OF BUDGET 
 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-78b has authorized the Local Finance Board to adopt rules that 
permit municipalities in sound fiscal condition to assume the responsibility, normally granted to the 
Director of the Division of Local Government Services, of conducting the annual budget examination; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, N.J.A.C. 5:30-7 was adopted by the Local Finance Board on February 11, 1997; and  
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:30-7.2 through 7.5, the City of North Wildwood has been 
declared eligible to participate in the program by the Division of Local Government Services, and the 
Chief Financial Officer has determined that the local government meets the necessary conditions to 
participate in the program for the 2022 budget year. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of North 
Wildwood that in accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:30-7.6a & 7.6b and based upon the Chief Financial 
Officer’s certification, the governing body has found the budget has met the following requirements: 
 

1. That with reference to the following items, the amounts have been calculated pursuant to law and 
appropriated as such in the budget: 

a. Payment of interest and debt redemption charges 
b. Deferred charges and statutory expenditures 
c. Cash deficit of preceding year 
d. Reserve for Uncollected Taxes 
e. Other reserves and non-disbursement items 
f. Any inclusions of amounts required for school purposes 

 

2. That the provisions relating to limitation on increases of appropriations pursuant to N.J.S.A. 
40A:4-45.2 and appropriations for exceptions to limits on appropriations found at N.J.S.A. 40A:4-
45.3 et seq., are fully met (complies with CAP law). 

 

3. That the budget is in such form, arrangement, and content as required by the Local Budget Law 
and N.J.A.C. 5:30-4 and 5:30-5. 

 

4. That pursuant to the Local Budget Law: 
a. All estimates of revenue are reasonable, accurate and correctly stated, 
b. Items of appropriation are properly set forth 
c. In itemization, form, arrangement and content, the budget will permit the exercise of 

the comptroller function within the municipality. 
 

5. The budget and associated amendments have been introduced and publicly advertised in 
accordance with the relevant provisions of the Local Budget Law, except that failure to meet the 
deadlines of N.J.S.A. 40A:4-5 shall not prevent such certification. 

 

6. That all other applicable statutory requirements have been fulfilled. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution will be forwarded to the Director of 
the Division of Local Government Services upon adoption. 
 

Offered by: __________________________                    Seconded by: ________________________ 
******************************************************************************************** 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of the 
City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 5th day of April, 2022. 
 
Dated  April 5, 2022      Signed____________________________________ 
                                     W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
             Approved: ________________________________ 
              Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor  
 
 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 

Tolomeo     Koehler     

Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     

Del Conte          

 
Resolution # _ ____ 

 
 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
CAPE MAY COUNTY, NEW JERSEY 

 
CERTIFICATION OF APPROVED BUDGET 

 
 
It is hereby certified that the Approved Budget complies with the requirements of law and approval is given pursuant to 
N.J.S.A. 40A:4-78(b) and N.J.A.C. 5:30-7. 
 
It is further certified that the municipality has met the eligibility requirements of N.J.A.C. 5:30-7.4 and 7.5, and that I as Chief 
Financial Officer, have completed the local examination in compliance with N.J.A.C. 5:30-7.6. 
 
 
Dated:  April 5, 2022   By:        
      Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
     Name:    Todd N. Burkey  
 
     Certification #:    N-910   
 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

AUTHORIZING 2022 MUNICIPAL BUDGET 
BE READ BY TITLE ONLY 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with NJSA 40A:4-8, the 2022 Municipal 
Budget Resolution shall be read at the public hearing in full, or it may be read by 
its title, if the following conditions have been met: 

a. At least one (1) week before the public hearing to be held in 
connection with the 2022 Municipal Budget, and at the time of 
the public hearing, complete copies of the approved budget 
have been made available for public inspection; and  

b. Complete copies have been made available to each person upon 
request; and   

c. In addition, a complete copy of the approved Municipal Budget 
has been available for inspection on the City’s website; and 

 WHEREAS, NJSA 40A:4-8 states that if the aforementioned conditions 
have been met, then the governing body may by resolution passed by a majority of 
the full membership determine that the Budget shall be read by its title only. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the 
City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that: 

 
1. The conditions required by NJSA 40A:4-8 have been met. 
2. The 2022 Municipal Budget shall be read by its title only at the time 

of the public hearing. 
 
 
 
 OFFERED BY: _____________________       SECONDED BY: _______________________ 
****************************************************************** 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of 
New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution 
adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 
5th day of April, 2022. 
 
Dated: April 5, 2022           
             Signed: _____________________________ 
                      W. Scott Jett, City Clerk  
 
 
             Approved: ___________________________ 
                      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 Aye      Naye Abstain Absent  Aye Naye Abstain Absent 
Tolomeo     Koehler     
Rullo     Bishop     
Kane     Zampirri     
Del Conte          
 

#  



 

 
 

CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1876 

 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF DUAL 

BAND RADIOS TO IMPROVE EMERGENCY RESPONSE 

AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL COMMUNICATION FOR THE 

CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF CAPE 

MAY, NEW JERSEY, APPROPRIATING $415,291.55 

INCLUDING 393,553.76 IN GRANTS THEREFOR FROM THE 

STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

PROGRAM AND $21,737.79 FROM THE CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE FINANCING THEREOF. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH 

WILDWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY (not less than two-thirds of 

all members thereof affirmatively concurring) AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1. The acquisition described in Section 2 of this ordinance is hereby authorized 

to be undertaken by the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, New Jersey (the 

“City”) as a general improvement.  For the improvement or purpose described in Section 2, there 

is hereby appropriated the sum of $415,291.55 including $393,353.76 from grants and 

$21,737.79 from the City of North Wildwood Capital Improvement Fund, said sum being 

inclusive of all appropriations heretofore made therefor. 

Section 2.   The improvements hereby authorized and the purpose of the appropriations is 

as follows: 

 The acquisition of dual band radios to improve emergency response and 

interdepartmental communication for the City of North Wildwood, in the County 

of Cape May, New Jersey, including all work and materials necessary therefor 

and incidental thereto for an amount not to exceed $415,291.55. 

 Section 3.  The following matters are hereby determined, declared, recited and stated: 



 

 
 

The improvement or purpose described in Section 2 of this bond ordinance is not a current 

expense.  It is an improvement or purpose that the City may lawfully undertake as a general 

improvement, and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property 

specially benefitted thereby. 

 Section 4.  The capital budget of the City is hereby amended to conform with the 

provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith.  The resolution in the 

form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget 

and capital program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services 

is on file with the Clerk and is available there for public inspection. 

 Section 5.  This bond ordinance shall take effect upon its publication and passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 

            ___________________________ 
                                                                         Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
 
Introduced:   April 5, 2022 
Advertised:  April 6, 2022  
Hearing/Final:  April 19, 2022 
Advertised:  April 27, 2022 
 
 



 CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
CAPE MAY COUNTY 

NEW JERSEY 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1875 
 

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 276 OF THE CODE OF 
THE CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD, LAND DEVELOPMENT 
ORDINANCE, TO CREATE AN ADMINISTRATIVE TAX MAP 

MAINTENANCE FEE 
 

 WHEREAS, Chapter 276 of the Code of the City of North Wildwood, Land Development 
Ordinance, does not currently provide for a fee for applications or procedures that may require 
modifications to the municipal Tax Map; and  
 
 WHEREAS, in an effort to offset the cost of said modifications, Council deems it prudent 
and appropriate to add an Administrative Tax Map Maintenance Fee for such applications or 
procedures that may require modifications to said Tax Map.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by Mayor and City Council of the City of 
North Wildwood, County of Cape May and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 
Section One:  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 
the City of North Wildwood at §276-67 is hereby supplemented to the extent that an additional 
paragraph shall be added in §276-67, which shall be codified as §276-67H and which shall read as 
follows: 

 
H.  For all applications for major or minor subdivisions, and for all procedures such as lot 
consolidations, condominium conversions, removal or addition of easements or any other 
action that may require a modification to the municipal Tax Map, an Administrative Tax 
Map Maintenance Fee shall be paid by separate check, submitted to the City Clerk, in the 
amount of $100 per lot.  
 

Section Two.  If any portion of this Ordinance is determined to be invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, that determination shall have no effect upon the remainder of this Ordinance, which 
shall remain valid and operable.               

Section Three.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance, to the 
extent of such inconsistencies only, be and the same hereby are repealed. 
               
Section Four.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and publication 
as provided by law. 
 
            ________________________________ 
      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
Introduced:   April 5, 2022    
PB Recommendation:  
Amended:    
Advertised:   
Hearing/Final:    
Advertised:    
 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  1874 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO BE KNOWN AS THE “SALARY ORDINANCE” FIXING AND 
DETERMINING THE SALARY AND COMPENSATION RANGES TO BE PAID TO 

THE ELECTIVE AND APPOINTIVE OFFICERS OF THE CITY OF NORTH 
WILDWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF CAPE MAY AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

PROVIDING FOR THE RAISING OF THE AMOUNTS THEREOF BY TAXATION 
AND PROVIDING FOR THE TIME AND MEETING OF PAYMENT THEREOF 

  

 BE IT ORDAINED by Members of Council of the City of North Wildwood in the 
County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 
 Section 1.  The salaries and compensation to be paid to the elective and appointive 
officers and employees of the City of North Wildwood, in the county of Cape May and the State 
of New Jersey, for the year 2022, shall be within the ranges specified herein; said salary or 
compensation shall be paid bi-weekly; said amount; shall be audited by the Chief Financial 
Officer and presented to Mayor and Council for approval.   
 Section 2.  The salary or compensation of any such officer shall be in full for all services 
performed by them; however, some employees may be entitled to overtime pay as set forth by 
agreement with City Council.  Except as otherwise provided for or excluded under the terms of a 
collective bargaining agreement or personal services contract, all full-time officers or employees 
hired prior to March 3, 1998 shall be entitled to longevity pay, based upon a rate of two percent 
(2%) for each four (4) years of service, to a maximum rate of ten percent (10%) after twenty (20) 
years of service.  Longevity will be paid bi-weekly, and shall be included for pension purposes.   
 Section 3.  Full-time Public Safety Telecommunicators, including Trainees, shall receive 
a $350.00 annual clothing allowance to maintain uniform clothing requirements to be paid the 
first pay in December.  All leave (vacation, sick, personal and bereavement) for Public Safety 
Telecommunicators, as determined by City of North Wildwood ordinances or the Mayor and 
City Council, shall be converted into hours utilizing an eight (8) hour day.  Public Safety 
Telecommunicators shall also receive an additional one hundred and four (104) hours of paid 
leave, above and beyond other paid leaves, as a result of their scheduled workweek and work 
shifts (known as the 42 hour day).   
 Section 4.  The salary or compensation ranges to be paid to the below titled officer or 
employees shall be as follows: 
 
Account Clerk/Clerk 2     25,000-50,000 
Assistant Superintendent Recreation    40,000-85,000 
Assistant Supervisor Recreation    25,000-50,000 
Assistant Tax Assessor     25,000-40,000 
Assistant Violations Clerk     22,000-40,000 
Beach Patrol Chief      40,000-85,000 
Beach Supervisor/Maintenance    40,000-85,000 
Building Maintenance Worker    20,000-41,500 
Carpenter       27,000-60,000 
Carpenter’s Helper      26,000-50,000 
Chief Financial Officer     55,000-95,000 
Clerk-Hourly         12.00-32.00/hr. 
Clerk 1        20,000-65,000 
Clerk 2        22,000-65,000 
Clerk 3        22,000-65,000 
Clerk 4        22,000-65,000 
Clerk/Typist       22,000-43,000 
Code Enforcement      10.00-18.00/hr. 
Community Rating System Coordinator     10,000-20,000 
Confidential Assistant to the Mayor    25,000-95,000 
Confidential Secretary     25,000-58,000 
Construction/Fire/Zoning Official    95,000-120,000 
Council Members        8,500-14,000 
Deputy CFO(CMFO)/Purchasing Agent   70,000-110,000 
Deputy Fire Chief                                                 75,000-126,000 
Deputy Municipal Clerk (RMC)    40,000-70,000 
Deputy Municipal Court Administrator   30,000-60,000 
Deputy Police Chief                  80,000-155,000     
Deputy Tax Assessor (CTA)     40,000-60,000 



Deputy Tax Collector (CTC)     35,000-60,000 
Electrician       29,000-65,000 
Electrician/Traffic Maintenance    29,000-65,000 
Electrician’s Helper      26,000-50,000 
Equipment Operator      29,000-65,000 
Field Representative Property Improvement     12.00-120.00/hr. 
Fire Chief                 85,000-170,000 
Fire Captain       60,000-108,000 
Fire Fighter and/or EMT-Hourly    12.00-20.00/hr. 
Fire Fighter/EMT      35,000-102,000 
Fire Official/Housing Inspector    40,000-80,000 
Fire Safety Inspector-Hourly       12.00-30.00/hr. 
Heavy Equipment Operator     33,500-70,000 
Housing and Zoning Inspector (PT)    2,000-10,000 
Laborer-Hourly       12.00-20.00/hr. 
Laborer 1       24,000-45,000 
Laborer 2       25,000-48,000 
Maintenance Repairer                                                             26,000-50,000 
Maintenance Repairer (Grounds)    23,000-50,000 
Mayor        25,000-45,000 
Mechanic       22,000-65,000 
Mechanic’s Helper      20,000-50,000 
Municipal Administrator                80,000-125,000 
Municipal Clerk      65,000-120,000 
Municipal Court Administrator    45,000-88,000    
Municipal Magistrate      30,000-85,000 
Municipal Parks Superintendent    45,000-110,000 
Municipal Prosecutor      20,000-45,000 
Emergency Management Coordinator   3,500-11,000 
Payroll Clerk       22,000-50,000     
Police Captain                 75,000-155,000 
Police Chief                 90,000-175,000 
Police Guard Courts-Hourly       12.00-20.00/ hr. 
Police Lieutenant                70,000-145,000 
Police Officer       30,000-110,000 
Police Sergeant                65,000-120,000 
Principal Planner      45,000-70,000 
Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainee-Hourly   12.00-20.00/hr. 
Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainee   20,000-25,000 
Public Safety Telecommunicator    25,000-60,000 
Public Works Repairer     26,000-50,000 
Purchasing Agent                                                                    25,000-75,000 
Reassessment Coordinator              25,000-50,000  
Reassessment Field Inspector     3.00 - 16.00 per inspection 
Reassessment Sr. Field Inspector    5.00 - 40.00 per inspection 
Recreation Aide-Hourly       12.00-20.00/hr. 
Recreation Aide      20,000-40,000 
Recreation Commission Secretary    1,000-2,500 
Recreation Leader Sports     20,000-50,000 
Recreation Program Coordinator    35,000-60,000 
Recreation Leader/Clerk 1     20,000-50,000 
Recreation Supervisor      45,000-75,000 
School Traffic Guard        12.00-20.00/hr. 
Seasonal Inspector        12.00-20.00/hr. 
Seasonal Lifeguard        12.00-25.00/hr. 
Seasonal Police Officer (SLEO-1 & SLEO-2)   12.00-20.00/hr. 
Senior Carpenter      32,000-70,000 
Senior Electrician/Traffic Maintenance   34,000-70,000 
Senior Mechanic      32,000-70,000 
Senior Police Records Clerk, Typing    22,000-42,000 
Senior Public Works Repairer    27,000-60,000 
Senior Sewer Repairer     32,000-70,000 
Supervisor Recreation Maintenance    30,000-70,000  
Senior Tax Clerk      30,000-45,000 
Sewer Maintenance Inspector     25,000-50,000 
Sewer Repairer      27,000-75,000 



Superintendent of Public Works     60,000-125,000 
Superintendent Recreation     50,000-100,000 
Supervising Equipment Operator    40,000-80,000 
Supervising Mechanic      40,000-70,000 
Supervisor Landscaper     25,000-110,000 
Supervisor Public Works      40,000-85,000    
Supervisor Sewer      35,000-64,000 
Supervisor Traffic Maintenance    30,000-64,000 
Tax Assessor       40,000-90,000 
Tax Clerk 1       23,000-42,000 
Tax Clerk 2       25,000-44,000 
Tax Collector       55,000-90,000 
Tax Collector/CFO      55,000-140,000 
Tax Searcher       25,000-45,000 
Technical Assistant to the Construction Official                    27,500-50,000 
Timekeeper       20,000-40,000 
Traffic Maintenance Worker     22,750-50,000 
Traffic Maintenance Worker/Electrician   27,500-65,000 
Truck Driver       25,000-55,000 
Violations Clerk      25,000-45,000 
Zoning Officer      25,000-55,000 
    
 Section 5.  The members of City Council of the City of North Wildwood are hereby 
directed to include in the Annual Appropriation Ordinance the sum necessary to be raised to pay 
the said salaries and compensations, and they shall be raised in the same manner and at the same 
time as other taxes are levied, a tax upon all taxable property in the City of North Wildwood, in 
the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey, sufficient to produce the said amounts.  

Section 6.  All preceding Salary Ordinances are hereby superseded and repealed.  
 Section 7.  This Ordinance shall be known as the “Salary Ordinance” and shall remain in 
full force and effect unless repealed or amended according to law. 
 Section 8.  This Ordinance shall be in effect upon its final passage and publication as 
provided by law and shall govern salaries for the year 2022. 
 
 
 
     _________________________ 
     Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 

 
_________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
Introduced:   April 5, 2022         
Advertised:  April 13, 2022          
Hearing/Final:   May 3, 2022 
Advertised:   May 11, 2022    



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 

ORDINANCE NO.  1873 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 1716 REGULATING 
THE OPERATION OF JITNEYS IN THE CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

Section One.  The portion of Ordinance No. 1716, adopted June 7, 2017, that has been codified in 
§420-2B of the Code of the City of North Wildwood is hereby amended to the extent that the 
reference to the date “on January 2,” in §420-2B shall be changed to “on January 1 or the first 
business day thereafter…” 

Section Two.  The portion of Ordinance No. 1716, adopted June 7, 2017, that has been codified 
in §420-2C of the Code of the City of North Wildwood is hereby repealed and replaced with the 
following: 

C.  Requirements for Licensing:  No person shall operate a jitney within the City of North 
Wildwood unless the owner of the jitney has obtained the consent of City Council as 
required by N.J.S.A. 48:16-24. 

(1)  The fulfillment of the following conditions, by providing the required items to the 
Licensing Clerk, shall constitute municipal consent: 

a) A Resolution of the City of North Wildwood approving the jitney operator 
or proof of a valid jitney license issued by any municipality in either Cape 
May County or Atlantic County in the State of New Jersey;  

b) Proof of membership in an approved association; 
c) Proof of insurance as required by this article; 
d) Execution of the power of attorney as required by N.J.S.A. 48:16-24. 

(2)  Said municipal consent may be revoked for the reasons enumerated in this article and 
may also be revoked if any jitney operator has had his/her license revoked by any 
municipality in Cape May County or Atlantic County. 

Section Three.  The portion of Ordinance No. 1716, adopted June 7, 2017, that has been codified 
in §420-10A of the Code of the City of North Wildwood is hereby amended to the extent that 
§420-10A shall henceforth read as follows: 

A.  License Term.  The term of a jitney license shall be from January 1 through December 
31.  Any license issued during the calendar year shall expire on December 31 and no 
license fee shall be prorated for that year. 

Section Four.  The portion of Ordinance No. 1716, adopted June 7, 2017, that has been codified 
in §420-13 of the Code of the City of North Wildwood is hereby amended to the extent that §420-
13 shall henceforth read as follows: 

§420-13.  Fares. 

On all authorized jitney routes in the City of North Wildwood there shall be charged a cash 
fare identical to the cash fare charged in the municipality where the operator’s license was 
issued.   

Section Five.  The portion of Ordinance No. 1716, adopted June 7, 2017, that has been codified 
in §420-16A(7) of the Code of the City of North Wildwood is hereby amended to the extent that 
§420-16A(7) shall henceforth read as follows: 



(7)  Revocation by a municipality of the jitney license issued by that municipality.  

 

Section Six.  If any portion of this Ordinance is determined to be invalid by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, that determination shall have no effect upon the remainder of this 

Ordinance, which shall remain valid and operable.               

Section Seven.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance, to 

the extent of such inconsistencies only, be and the same hereby are repealed.   

Section Eight.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and 

publication as provided by law. 

 

 

            ________________________________ 

      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 

 

___________________________________ 

W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 

 

Introduced:    April 5, 2022   
Advertised:   April 13, 2022    
Hearing/Final:   May 3, 2022    
Advertised:  May 11, 2022      
 

  
  
 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1872 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 330, PEDDLING AND 
SOLICITING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

 
    BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of North Wildwood in the County of Cape 

May, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 
Section One. The portion of Ordinance 1281 that has been codified in §330-19 of the Code of 
the City of North Wildwood is hereby repealed and replaced by the following: 
 
§330-19.  Vendor location at Pine and New York Avenues. 
 

A. One vending location, adjacent to the seawall at the northeast corner of the intersection of 
Pine and New York Avenues (the southwest corner of Block 193, Lot 1), shall be 
reserved for a vendor who is the highest bidder through a public bid process authorized 
by resolution of City Council open to any person holding a valid license issued pursuant 
to and in accordance with the provisions of Title 45 of the Revised Statutes of the State of 
New Jersey (N.J.S.A. 45:24-9 et seq).  The winning bidder shall register with the City 
Clerk in accordance with the procedures that are set forth in §330-11 et seq.  The duration 
of the public bid award shall be determined by Mayor and Council prior to the public bid 
process and in accordance with applicable law.  Permits awarded by public bid shall not 
be transferable or assignable. 
 

B. Only a vending unit and no motor vehicle may be used at the vendor location described in 
Subsection A.  At the request of the winning bidder, Council may designate the nearest 
paid parking space on New York Avenue as reserved for the motor vehicle of the vendor 
that has towed the vending unit to the area. 
 

C. A vendor at this location shall abide by all vendor regulations as enumerated in §330-12, 
including the maintaining of at least eight feet between the vending unit and the curb for 
pedestrian passage.        

 
Section Two. The portion of Ordinance 921, as amended by Ordinances 1182, 1281 and 1778, 
that has been codified in §330-12N is hereby supplemented to the extent that an additional 
sentence shall be added at the end of §330-12N which shall read as follows: 
 
The vending location described in §330-19 shall be an exception to the restriction of proximity to 
a crosswalk of any intersection. 
 
Section Three. The portion of Ordinance 921, as amended by Ordinances 1281, 1354 and 1778, 
that has been codified in §330-12T is hereby amended to the extent the word “meter” in §330-
12T shall be replaced by the word “vending.” 
 
Section Four. The portion of Ordinance 921, as amended by Ordinances 977, 1665 and 1778, 
that has been codified in §330-12V is hereby amended to the extent of §330-12V shall 
henceforth read as follows: 
 
 V.  Except with respect to the vending locations set forth in §330-18 and §330-19, no   

vending units or motor vehicles used to tow vending units shall be within 250 feet of the 
beach or boardwalk. 

 
Section Five.  All references to “meter location(s)” and “metered parking space(s)” found in 
§330-18 shall be replaced by the words “paid parking space(s).” 

 



Section Six. The portion of Ordinance 921, as amended by Ordinances 1072, 1354 and 1665, 
that has been codified in §330-11A(1) is hereby amended to the extent that §330-11A(1) shall 
henceforth read as follows: 
 

(1) The applicant for registration shall produce a license issued to him/her by a County 
Clerk, pursuant to Title 45 of the Revised Statutes of the State of New Jersey.  In 
addition, each licensee shall sign a hold harmless agreement in favor of the City of North 
Wildwood. 

 
Section Seven.  If any portion of this Ordinance is determined to be invalid by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, that determination shall have no effect upon the remainder of this 
Ordinance, which shall remain valid and operable. 

               
Section Eight.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance, to the 
extent of such inconsistencies only, be and the same hereby are repealed. 
               
Section Nine.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and publication 
as provided by law. 
 
 
 

                 ___________________________ 
                                                                         Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 
_____________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
Introduced:   March 15, 2022 
Advertised:   March 23, 2022  
Hearing/Final: April 5, 2022   
Advertised:   April 13, 2022 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1871 
 

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTING ORDINANCE 1605 AS CODIFIED IN CHAPTER 
75, POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of North Wildwood in the County of Cape 
May, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 
Section One.  The portion of Ordinance 1605, adopted March 6, 2012, as amended, that has 
been codified in the Code of the City of North Wildwood at §75-1 is hereby supplemented by an 
additional section, which shall be codified as §75-1D and which shall read as follows: 
 

D. There is hereby created the position of Police Chaplain for the City of North 
Wildwood Police Department in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:14-141.   

 

a. One or two persons may be appointed at a time as Police Chaplains.  
  

b. Police Chaplains shall be appointed by the Mayor, with the advice and 
consent of Council, and shall serve under the direction of the Chief of Police.  
The Chief of Police shall make recommendations to the Mayor regarding the 
appointment of persons qualified for the position of Police Chaplain. 

 

c. Any person appointed as Police Chaplain shall be an ordained member of the 
clergy in good standing in the religious body from which he/she is selected. 

 

d. Police Chaplains shall receive basic training and shall be certified Police 
Chaplains credentialed in accordance with the rules and regulations of the 
North Wildwood Police Department. 

 

e. The duties of a Police Chaplain shall include, but not be limited to, assisting 
the North Wildwood Police Department in death notifications, station house 
adjustments and any other duties that may be assigned by the Chief of Police. 

 

f. Any person serving as Police Chaplains shall serve as a volunteer without 
salary or rank. 

 

g. Any person appointed as Police Chaplains shall serve until such time as the 
Chief of Police recommends a replacement. 

      
Section Two.  If any portion of this Ordinance is determined to be invalid by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, that determination shall have no effect upon the remainder of this 
Ordinance, which shall remain valid and operable. 

               

Section Three.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance, to the 
extent of such inconsistencies only, be and the same hereby are repealed. 
               

Section Four.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and publication 
as provided by law. 
  

                 ___________________________ 
                                                                         Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
_____________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
Introduced:   March 15, 2022 
Advertised:   March 23, 2022  
Hearing/Final: April 5, 2022 
Advertised:   April 13, 2022  



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1870 
   

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 1177, AS AMENDED 
 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of 

Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 

Section One.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-7 is hereby supplemented to the extent that an additional 

definition shall be included in §276-7 which shall read as follows: 

MECHANICAL PARKING LIFT - any device, including an elevating device such as a 
vertical lift or automated vehicle storage system, that allows for the provision of parking of 
any motor vehicle by elevating it off of the ground with or without the use of ramping. 

 
Section Two.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-35 is hereby supplemented by an additional paragraph, 

which shall be codified as §276-35G, and which shall read as follows: 

 G.  Mechanical Parking Lifts.  Mechanical parking lifts shall be prohibited in all zoning      

districts, other than a lift in a licensed automobile service station. 

Section Three.  If any portion of this Ordinance is determined to be invalid by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, that determination shall have no effect upon the remainder of this 

Ordinance, which shall remain valid and operable.  

Section Four.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance, to the 

extent of such inconsistencies only, be and the same hereby are repealed.               

Section Five.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and publication 

as provided by law. 

      ________________________________ 
      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
___________________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
Introduced:   March 1, 2022      
PB Recommendation: March 11, 2022   
Advertised:  March 23, 2022 (Herald)   
Hearing/Final:  April 5, 2022  
Advertised:   April 13, 2022 (Herald)  
  



 

CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
CALENDAR YEAR 2022 

ORDINANCE TO EXCEED THE MUNICIPAL BUDGET  
APPROPRIATION LIMITS  

AND TO ESTABLISH A CAP BANK 
 (N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.14) 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 1869 

 
WHEREAS, the Local Government Cap Law, N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.1 et seq., provides that in the 
preparation of its annual budget, a municipality shall limit any increase in said budget to 2.5% 
unless authorized by ordinance to increase it to 3.5% over the previous year’s final appropriations, 
subject to certain exceptions; and 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.15a provides that a municipality may, when authorized by 
ordinance, appropriate the difference between the amount of its actual final appropriation and the 
3.5% percentage rate as an exception to its final appropriations in either of the next two succeeding 
years; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood in the County of Cape May 
finds it advisable and necessary to increase its CY 2022 budget by up to 3.5% over the previous 
year’s final appropriations, in the interest of promoting the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood hereby determines that a 
3.5% increase in the budget for said year, amounting to $ 713,156.94 in excess of the increase in 
final appropriations otherwise permitted by the Local Government Cap Law, is advisable and 
necessary; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood hereby determines that any 
amount authorized hereinabove that is not appropriated, as part of the final budget shall be retained 
as an exception to final appropriation in either of the next two succeeding years. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of North 
Wildwood, in the County of Cape May a majority of the full authorized membership of this 
governing body affirmatively concurring, that, in the CY 2022 budget year, the final 
appropriations of the City of North Wildwood shall, in accordance with this ordinance and 
N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.14, be increased by 3.5 %, amounting to $ 713,156.94 and that the CY 2022 
municipal budget for the City of North Wildwood be approved and adopted in accordance with this 
ordinance.  

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that any amount authorized hereinabove that is not appropriated 
as part of the final budget shall be retained as an exception to final appropriation in either of the 
next two succeeding years. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this ordinance as introduced be filed 
with the Director of the Division of Local Government Services within 5 days of introduction.  

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this ordinance upon adoption, with the 
recorded vote included thereon, be filed with said Director within 5 days after such adoption. 

 
APPROVED: 
 

      ______________________________ 
      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
       
 

ATTEST: 
 

_______________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 

 
Introduced:   March 1, 2022  
Advertised:   March 9, 2022  
Hearing/Final: April 5, 2022  
Advertised:    April 13, 2022  

    
 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 

ORDINANCE NO. 1868 

      
 
  BOND ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION 

OF CERTAIN FIRE APPARATUS FOR THE CITY OF 
NORTH WILDWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, 
NEW JERSEY; APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $560,000 
THEREFOR; AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OR BOND 
ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE CITY OF NORTH 
WILDWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW 
JERSEY, IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF 
UP TO $532,000; MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS 
AND COVENANTS; AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN 
RELATED ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
FOREGOING 

      
 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of 
Cape May, New Jersey (not less than two-thirds of all the members thereof affirmatively concurring), 
pursuant to the provisions of the Local Bond Law, constituting Chapter 169 of the Laws of 1960 of 
the State of New Jersey, as amended and supplemented ("Local Bond Law"), as follows: 
 
 Section 1. The purposes described in Section 7 hereof are hereby authorized as general 
improvements to be made or acquired by City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, New 
Jersey ("City"). 
 
 Section 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows: 
 
(a) the estimated amount to be raised by the City from all sources for the purposes stated in 

Section 7 hereof is $560,000;  
 
(b) the estimated amount of bonds or bond anticipation notes to be issued for the purposes stated 

in Section 7 hereof is $532,000; and 
 
(c) a down payment in the amount of $28,000 for the purposes stated in Section 7 hereof is 

currently available in accordance with the requirements of Section 11 of the Local Bond 
Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:2-11.  

 



 
 

 

 Section 3. The sum of $532,000, to be raised by the issuance of bonds or bond 
anticipation notes, together with the sum of $28,000, which amount represents the required down 
payment, are hereby appropriated for the purposes stated in this bond ordinance ("Bond Ordinance"). 
 
 Section 4. The issuance of negotiable bonds of the City in an amount not to exceed 
$532,000 to finance the costs of the purposes described in Section 7 hereof is hereby authorized.  
Said bonds shall be sold in accordance with the requirements of the Local Bond Law.  
 
 Section 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes described in Section 7 hereof, 
the issuance of bond anticipation notes of the City in an amount not to exceed $532,000 is hereby 
authorized.  Pursuant to the Local Bond Law, the Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized to sell 
part or all of the bond anticipation notes from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver the 
same to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest 
from their date to delivery thereof.  The Chief Financial Officer is hereby directed to report in writing 
to the governing body at the meeting next succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the bond 
anticipation notes pursuant to this Bond Ordinance is made.  Such report must include the amount, 
the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the bond anticipation notes sold, the 
price obtained and the name of the purchaser. 
 
 Section 6. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Bond 
Ordinance which may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, accounting, 
engineering, legal fees and other items as provided in Section 20 of the Local Bond Law, N.J.S.A. 
40A:2-20, shall not exceed the sum of $112,000. 
 
 Section 7. The improvements hereby authorized and the purposes for which said 
obligations are to be issued; the estimated costs of each said purpose; the amount of down payment 
for each said purpose; the maximum amount obligations to be issued for each said purpose and the 
period of usefulness of each said purpose within the limitations of the Local Bond Law are as 
follows: 
 

  
 

Purpose/Improvement 

 
Estimated
Total Cost 

 
Down 

Payment 

 
Amount of 
Obligations 

 
Period of 

Usefulness 

A. Acquisition of Certain Fire Apparatus for the City 
including, but not limited to, a Pumper Truck, 
together with the acquisition of all materials and 
equipment and completion of all work necessary 
therefor or related thereto 

$560,000 $28,000 $532,000 15 years 

 
 Section 8. Grants or other monies received from any governmental entity, if any, will be 
applied to the payment of, or repayment of obligations issued to finance, the cost of the purposes 
described in Section 7 above.  
  
 Section 9. The supplemental debt statement provided for in Section 10 of the Local 
Bond Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10, was duly filed in the office of the Clerk prior to the passage of this 
Bond Ordinance on first reading and a complete executed duplicate original thereof has been filed 
in the Office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of 



 
 

 

Community Affairs of the State of New Jersey.  The supplemental debt statement shows that the 
gross debt of the City, as defined in Section 43 of the Local Bond Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43, is 
increased by this Bond Ordinance by $532,000 and that the obligations authorized by this Bond 
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.  
 
 Section 10.   The full faith and credit of the City are irrevocably pledged to the punctual 
payment of the principal of and interest on the bonds or bond anticipation notes authorized by this 
Bond Ordinance, and to the extent payment is not otherwise provided, the City shall levy ad valorem 
taxes on all taxable real property without limitation as to rate or amount for the payment thereof. 
 
 Section 11.   The applicable Capital Budget is hereby amended to conform with the 
provisions of this Bond Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency therewith, and the resolution 
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended Capital Budget and 
Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services, is on 
file with the Clerk and available for inspection. 
 
 Section 12.   The City hereby declares its intent to reimburse itself from the proceeds of 
the bonds or bond anticipation notes authorized by this Bond Ordinance pursuant to Income Tax 
Regulation Section 1.150-2(e), promulgated under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended 
("Code"), for "original expenditures", as defined in Income Tax Regulation Section 1.150-2(c)(2), 
made by the City prior to the issuance of such bonds or bond anticipation notes. 
 
 Section 13. The City hereby covenants as follows: 
 
  (a) it shall take all actions necessary to ensure that the interest paid on the bonds 
or bond anticipation notes authorized by this Bond Ordinance is exempt from the gross income of 
the owners thereof for federal income taxation purposes, and will not become a specific item of tax 
preference pursuant to Section 57(a)(5) of the Code; 
 
  (b) it will not make any use of the proceeds of the bonds or bond anticipation 
notes or do or suffer any other action that would cause the bonds or bond anticipation notes to be 
"arbitrage bonds" as such term is defined in Section 148(a) of the Code and the Regulations 
promulgated thereunder; 
 
  (c) it shall calculate or cause to be calculated and pay, when due, the rebatable 
arbitrage with respect to the "gross proceeds" (as such term is used in Section 148(f) of the Code) of 
the bonds or bond anticipation notes;  
 
  (d) it shall timely file with the Internal Revenue Service, such information report 
or reports as may be required by Sections 148(f) and 149(e) of the Code; and 
 
  (e) it shall take no action that would cause the bonds or bond anticipation notes 
to be "federally guaranteed" within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Code. 
 



 
 

 

 Section 14. The improvements authorized hereby are not current expenses and are 
improvements that the City may lawfully make.  No part of the cost of the improvements authorized 
hereby has been or shall be specially assessed on any property specially benefited thereby. 
 
 Section 15. All ordinances, or parts of ordinances, inconsistent herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of any such inconsistency. 
 
 Section 16. In accordance with the Local Bond Law, this Bond Ordinance shall take 
effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof after final passage. 

 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 
___________________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
 
Introduced:   March 1, 2022       
Advertised:    March 9, 2022    
Public Hearing/Final: April 5, 2022      
Advertised:   April 13, 2022 
 
(Effective: May 4, 2022)  









































































































































































































































REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 15, 2022 
5:00 PM 

 
A regular meeting of the North Wildwood City Council was held in the evening of the 
above date in the City Hall.   The President of Council stated, “The meeting is now 
open.   Adequate notice of this meeting has been provided by posting a copy of the 
notice of the time and place of this meeting on the City Clerk’s bulletin board and by 
mailing a copy of the same to The Herald, The Press and Wildwood Leader on January 
5, 2022.” 
 
DEPUTY CITY CLERK VANSANT stated that since the time of this meeting was 
changed by resolution of Council, from 10:00 AM to 5:00 PM, a notice was placed on 
the City website and on the bulletin board in City Hall on March 2 and published in the 
Cape May County Herald on March 9 and in the Press of Atlantic City on March 7 and 
11. 
 
ROLL CALL: Present were Mayor Patrick Rosenello, President of Council Salvatore 
Zampirri, Councilpersons Kellyann Tolomeo, Edwin Koehler, Margaret Bishop, David 
Del Conte, James Kane and Joseph Rullo.  Also present were City Administrator Ronald 
Simone, Solicitor Michael Donohue and Engineer Ralph Petrella. 
 
GREEK INDEPENDENCE DAY CEREMONY: 
 
The Greek Church children sang the Greek National Anthem in celebration of Greek 
Independence Day.  Father Nick of the Greek Church led the children in the Lord’s 
Prayer and explained to all in attendance the significance of Independence Day and 
Gabriel’s Annunciation to the Virgin Mary.  
 
 
MINUTES:   On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Tolomeo, that the minutes of the 
regular meeting of March 1, 2022 be approved.  Carried. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
CME ASSOCIATES 
RE:     CAFRA Permit Application, Hereford Inlet 

Marina, 932 Ash Avenue 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Koehler, that the above correspondence be received, 
accepted and filed.  Carried. 
 
NEW JERSEY DEP 
RE:     CAFRA Permit Application, Charles Lafferty, 

506 W. Spruce Avenue 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Koehler, that the above correspondence be received, 
accepted and filed.  Carried. 
 
NEW JERSEY DEP 
RE:     CAFRA No-Rake Zones for Nesting Birds  
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Koehler, that the above correspondence be received, 
accepted and filed.  Carried. 
 
 
CAPE MAY COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
RE:     2022 Cape May County Comprehensive Plan 

Report 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Koehler, that the above correspondence be  
received, accepted and filed.  Carried. 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 



MARCH 15, 2022 
 
APPOINTMENTS: 
 
Administration: 
 
Kylie McGovern   Mayor’s Intern   
 5/23/22 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Koehler, the above seasonal appointment be 
confirmed. Carried. 
 
Public Works Department: 
 
Christopher Jones   Laborer    3/16/22 
Gary Sloan    Laborer/Recycling Coordinator 4/1/22 
Edward Brennan   Laborer    3/16/22 
Thomas Burke    Laborer    3/16/22 
Richard Candy   Laborer    3/16/22 
George Clarke    Laborer    3/16/22 
Michael Columella   Laborer    3/16/22 
William Duffey   Laborer    3/16/22 
John Ferentz    Laborer    3/16/22 
Donna Marie Fumo   Laborer    3/16/22 
James Gallagher   Laborer    3/16/22 
John Gavin    Laborer    3/16/22 
Barry Green    Laborer    3/16/22 
Gordon Hawkinson   Laborer    3/16/22 
Peter Hrynczyszyn   Laborer    3/16/22 
Allen Klevecka   Laborer    3/16/22 
Arthur McKeage   Laborer    3/16/22 
Francis Mulhern   Laborer    3/16/22 
Paul Ragan    Laborer    3/16/22 
John Rilling    Laborer    3/16/22 
Austin Sanborn   Laborer    3/16/22 
Charles Saraceni   Laborer    3/16/22 
Everett Shaw    Laborer    3/16/22 
John Shaw    Laborer    3/16/22 
Richard Spinetta   Laborer    3/16/22 
James Thompson   Laborer    3/16/22 
Scott Tilley    Laborer    3/16/22 
Walter Umstetter   Laborer    3/16/22 
Wayne Vogel    Laborer    3/16/22 
Grace Zambardi   Laborer    3/16/22 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Koehler, the above seasonal appointments be 
confirmed. Carried. 
 
Fire Department: 
 
Salem Bahr    Firefighter/EMT   3/7/22 
Matthew Earle    Firefighter/EMT   3/7/22 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Koehler, the above temporary, part-time 
appointments be confirmed. Carried. 
 
Police Department: 
 
Thomas Fullerton   Code Enforcement   4/9/22 
Matthew McCrory   Code Enforcement   4/9/22 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Koehler, the above seasonal appointments be 
confirmed. Carried. 
 

REGULAR MEETING 



MARCH 15, 2022 
 
REPORTS: 
 
CITY CLERK REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2022: 
Total monies collected for the Month:……………...…………………$    119,908.95 
Total monies turned over to the City Treasurer……….……….……….$    25,828.95 
 
REGISTRAR OF VITAL STATISTICS REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2022: 
Total monies turned over to the City Treasurer………………………….$         677.00 
Totals in NW for Month:       Deaths   -0-     Marriages    -4-      Births    -0- 
 
FIRE DEPARMENT REPORT FOR JANUARY 2022: 
Total monies turned over to the City Treasurer……………………..…….$ 13,660.30 
Total Incidents and Inspections for the Month…………………………                  241 
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2022: 
Total monies turned over to the City Clerk’s Office……………… ……….....$ 270.95 
Total Incidents Handled by the Department for the Month……………..               2,992 
 
RECREATION DEPARTMENT REPORT FOR JANUARY 2022: 
Total monies turned over to the City Treasurer…………………….………. $1,485.00 
Total # persons using Recreation Center….………………………………….......2,949  
 

CMC ANIMAL SHELTER REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2021: 
Total NW Adoptions for Month………………………………………………………0 
Total Reclaims for Month…………………………………………………………….2 
 
CMC ANIMAL SHELTER REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2021: 
Total NW Adoptions for Month………………………………………………………4 
Total Reclaims for Month…………………………………………………………….2 
Total Intakes for Month………………………………………………………………..3 
 
SHORE ANIMAL CONTROL REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2022: 
Total NW Calls for Month……………………………………………………………46 
 

On a motion by Tolomeo, seconded by Kane, that the above reports be received and 
filed as presented.  Carried. 
 
ORDINANCES:      
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1865 - On a motion by Kane, seconded by Tolomeo, that 
Ordinance No. 1865 be placed on its second reading.  Carried. 
 

The Deputy City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1865 by its title, as required by Law, known 
as “An Ordinance Amending And Supplementing Chapter 374, Solid Waste, Of The 
Code Of The City Of North Wildwood”.     

 
This Ordinance has been published according to Law, posted on the City Clerk’s 
bulletin board with copies available in the City Clerk’s Office on request.    
 
The President of Council stated this was the time and place to hold a public hearing on 
Ordinance No. 1865 and asked if anyone present had any objections to the passage of 
this Ordinance.  Hearing none, he then asked the Deputy City Clerk if she had received 
any objections in writing, the Deputy City Clerk stated none, the President of Council 
declared the hearing closed. 
 
On a motion by Koehler, seconded by Tolomeo, that Ordinance No. 1865 be passed on 
its second reading and published according to Law, the roll being called, all voting in 
the affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1865 duly adopted. 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 15, 2022 



 
ORDINANCE NO. 1866 - On a motion by Koehler seconded by Kane, that Ordinance 
No. 1866 be placed on its second reading.  Carried. 
 
The Deputy City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1866 by its title, as required by Law, known 
as “An Ordinance Amending And Supplementing Chapter 326, Peace And Good Order”. 
    
This Ordinance has been published according to Law, posted on the City Clerk’s 
bulletin board with copies available in the City Clerk’s Office on request.    
 
The President of Council stated this was the time and place to hold a public hearing on 
Ordinance No. 1866 and asked if anyone present had any objections to the passage of 
this Ordinance.  Hearing none, he then asked the Deputy City Clerk if she had received 
any objections in writing, the Deputy City Clerk stated none, the President of Council 
declared the hearing closed. 
 
On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Koehler, that Ordinance No. 1866 be passed on its 
second reading and published according to Law, the roll being called, all voting in the 
affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1866 duly adopted. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1867 - On a motion by Koehler, seconded by Rullo, that Ordinance 
No. 1867 be placed on its second reading.  Carried. 
 
The Deputy City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1867 by its title, as required by Law, known 
as “An Ordinance Amending Chapter 232, Fees, Of The Code Of The City Of North 
Wildwood”.     
 
This Ordinance has been published according to Law, posted on the City Clerk’s 
bulletin board with copies available in the City Clerk’s Office on request.    
 
The President of Council stated this was the time and place to hold a public hearing on 
Ordinance No. 1867 and asked if anyone present had any objections to the passage of 
this Ordinance.  Hearing none, he then asked the Deputy City Clerk if she had received 
any objections in writing, the Deputy City Clerk stated none, the President of Council 
declared the hearing closed. 
 
On a motion by Koehler, seconded by Tolomeo, that Ordinance No. 1867 be passed on 
its second reading and published according to Law, the roll being called, all voting in 
the affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1867 duly adopted. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1871 - On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Koehler, that 
Ordinance No. 1871 be placed on its first reading.  Carried. 
 
The Deputy City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1871 by its title, known as “An Ordinance 
Supplementing Ordinance 1605 As Codified In Chapter 75, Police Department”.     
 
On a motion by Koehler, seconded by Tolomeo, that Ordinance No. 1871 be passed on 
its first reading and published according to Law, the City Clerk called the roll, all voting 
in the affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1871 passed on its 
first reading.  A public hearing and consideration of final adoption of this ordinance will 
be held on Tuesday, April 5, 2022 at 5:00 PM. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1872 - On a motion by Rullo, seconded by Kane, that Ordinance 
No. 1872 be placed on its first reading.  Carried. 
 

The City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1872 by its title, known as “An Ordinance 
Amending Chapter 330, Peddling And Soliciting, Of The Code Of The City Of North 
Wildwood”.     
 

On a motion by Rullo, seconded by Tolomeo, that Ordinance No. 1872 be passed on its 
first reading and published according to Law, the City Clerk called the roll, all voting in 
the affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1872 passed on its first 
reading.  A public hearing and consideration of final adoption of this ordinance will be 
held on Tuesday, April 5, 2022 at 5:00 PM. 

REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 15, 2022 



 
RESOLUTIONS: 
 
# 96-22 
RE:      Refund For Overpayment Of Real Estate Taxes 
          
The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Bishop, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 97-22 
RE:      Annual Sewer Rate 
          
The above resolution was offered by Rullo, seconded by Kane, the roll being called, all 
voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly adopted.  
 
# 98-22 
RE:     Extending Grace Period For Interest Payments 

On Sewer Bills 
     
The above resolution was offered by Bishop, seconded by Kane, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 99-22 
RE:      Authorizing The Submission Of An Application 

To The New Jersey Urban Enterprise Zone 
Authority For Enterprise Zone Assistance Funds 
For Administration Of The Urban Enterprise 
Zone Program For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2022 

          
The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Del Conte, the roll being 
called, all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 100-22 
RE:     Authorizing The Use Of Funds Designated For 

The City Of North Wildwood From The Fiscal 
Year 2022 Wildwoods Urban Enterprise Zone 
Fund For The Entertainment District Security 
Camera System Enhancement Project 

     
The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Del Conte, the roll being 
called, all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 101-22 
RE:      Authorizing The Use Of Funds Designated For 

The City Of North Wildwood From The Fiscal 
Year 2022 Wildwoods Urban Enterprise Zone 
Fund For The Boardwalk PA/Speaker System 
Enhancement Project 

          
The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Del Conte, the roll being 
called, all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 102-22 
RE:      Issuance of Amusement Game Licenses 
          
The above resolution was offered by Tolomeo, seconded by Kane, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  

REGULAR MEETING 



MARCH 15, 2022 
 
# 103-22 
RE:     Approving Certified Lists Of Individuals 

Qualifying For 2021 Length Of Service Program 
Credits 

     
The above resolution was offered by Rullo, seconded by Koehler, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 104-22 
RE:      Awarding Professional Services Contract To The 

Stockton University Coastal Research Center For 
Beach Monitoring Services 

          
The above resolution was offered by Rullo, seconded by Kane, the roll being called, all 
voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly adopted.  
 
# 105-22 
RE:     Authorizing The City Of North Wildwood To 

Enter Into A Shared Services Agreement For 
Law Enforcement Services For Special Events 

     
The above resolution was offered by Tolomeo, seconded by Kane, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 106-22 
RE:      Authorizing Emergency Storm Drainage System 

Repairs At 1st & New York Avenues 
          
The above resolution was offered by Bishop, seconded by Koehler, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 107-22 
RE:     Appointing Municipal Humane Law 

Enforcement Officers 
     
The above resolution was offered by Rullo, seconded by Koehler, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 108-22 
RE:     Authorizing Agreement For The Sale Of A 

Surplus Vehicle From The City Of North 
Wildwood To The Cape May County Police 
Academy 

     
The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Tolomeo, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
FINANCE/VOUCHER LIST: 
 
On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Tolomeo, authorizing payment of all approved 
vouchers.  Carried.  As per Resolution #10-22, all bills listed below be paid and 
warrants drawn by the proper officers for the stated amounts. 
 
Check #  Vendor Name  Net Amount 

51901  BROYHILL COMPANY                200,000.00

51901  BROYHILL COMPANY                1,705.00

51901  BROYHILL COMPANY                2,282.00



51902  Bernstein Design Group          7,737.50

51903  ANGLESEA VOLUNTEER FIRE CO #1   3,000.00

51903  ANGLESEA VOLUNTEER FIRE CO #1   400.00

51904  AT & T                          1,836.91

51905  V.H. BLACKINTON & CO., INC.     916.50

51906  GOLD MEDAL ENVIORMENTAL NJINC   3,150.00

51907  BARBER CONSULTING SERVICES      600.00

51908  BUILDING SAFETY CONF. OF NJ     498.00

51909  CARLSEN GROUP INC, THE          87.00

51909  CARLSEN GROUP INC, THE          87.00

51910  COMCAST                         86.01

51910  COMCAST                         54.04

51911  ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC          13,554.68

51911  ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC          12,545.13

51911  ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC          588.12

51911  ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC          75.28

51911  ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC          173.93

51912  DOCUVAULT SECURE SHREDDING LLC  110.70

51912  DOCUVAULT SECURE SHREDDING LLC  58.65

51912  DOCUVAULT SECURE SHREDDING LLC  136.63

51912  DOCUVAULT SECURE SHREDDING LLC  13.04

51912  DOCUVAULT SECURE SHREDDING LLC  78.12

51912  DOCUVAULT SECURE SHREDDING LLC  26.08

51912  DOCUVAULT SECURE SHREDDING LLC  227.73

51913  CLEGGS GARAGE INC               2,355.52

51914  CORELOGIC                       1,520.09

51915  DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF NJ         8,627.46

51915  DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF NJ         8,627.46

51916  DUFFY STRING BAND               1,100.00

51917  CAPE MINING & RECYCLING, LLC    27.30

51918  FORD SCOTT & ASSOC., L.L.C.     9,500.00

51919  GLOUCESTER CITY STRING BAND     1,100.00

51920  SLOANE R GLIWA                  200.00

51921  HOFFMAN EQUIPMENT CO            151.23

51922  JOYCEMEDIA                      29.95

51923  JAMES HICKEY                    1,928.38

51924  MGL PRINTING SOLUTIONS          1,037.00

51925  RR DONNELLEY                    121.85

51926  VINCENT J. MORRISON             370.00

51927  NEW HORIZON COMMUNICATIONS      2,011.71

51928  PARKMOBILE LLC                  25.90

51929  SHORE VETERINARIANS ANIMAL      170.00

51930  SOUTH JERSEY WELDING            147.00

51931  SOUTH JERSEY GAS CO             413.76

51931  SOUTH JERSEY GAS CO             4,791.84

51931  SOUTH JERSEY GAS CO             769.23

51931  SOUTH JERSEY GAS CO             32.12

51931  SOUTH JERSEY GAS CO             3,006.35

51931  SOUTH JERSEY GAS CO             2,729.69

51931  SOUTH JERSEY GAS CO             1,082.87

51931  SOUTH JERSEY GAS CO             1,483.38

51931  SOUTH JERSEY GAS CO             2,021.70

51932  SONITROL SECURITY OF DE VALLEY  1,301.22

51933  TAYLOR OIL COMPANY              2,604.75

51933  TAYLOR OIL COMPANY              1,969.26

51934  TACTICAL PUBLIC SAFETY          4,992.00

51935  TRINITY CODE INSPECTIONS LLC    7,851.00

51935  TRINITY CODE INSPECTIONS LLC    6,356.00

51936  TABB INC                        84.00

51937  USLA                            160.00



51938  VERIZON WIRELESS                1,102.00

51939  VISUAL COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC  3,222.66

51940  WB MASON CO INC                 40.23

51941  CHRISTOPHER J.WINTER SR.        450.00

51942  WILDWOOD BUSINESS IMPR. DIST.   1,000.00

51943  XEROX CORPORATION               1,384.51

51944  SHORE MEDICAL CENTER            144.00

51944  SHORE MEDICAL CENTER            48.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 60.98

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 219.98

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 25.09

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 49.99

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 13.10

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 17.78

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 269.96

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 71.03

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 ‐129.99

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 20.98

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 27.04

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 38.45

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 203.48

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 27.97

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 237.25

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 47.01

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 17.58

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 100.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 100.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 186.67

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 152.83

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 421.12

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 ‐116.68

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 4.59

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 97.86

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 109.81

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 207.88

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 95.76

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 14.70

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 17.76

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 69.94

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 373.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 350.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 350.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 111.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 111.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 113.75

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 1,303.90

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 395.73

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 55.86

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 31.60

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 699.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 34.71

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 25.97

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 96.64

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 423.12

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 28.91

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 107.06

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 779.31

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 80.23

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 119.94

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 12.91



51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 13.44

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 151.62

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 303.06

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 64.52

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 33.21

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 136.85

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 18.45

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 37.88

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 61.97

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 24.44

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 85.14

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 22.44

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 49.20

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 68.84

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 ‐68.84

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 62.22

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 265.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 88.58

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 320.54

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 503.84

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 117.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 58.04

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 222.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 375.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 25.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 175.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 375.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 156.15

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 100.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 100.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 74.90

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 50.91

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 17.58

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 211.96

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 290.99

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 150.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 760.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 41.85

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 111.96

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 191.43

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 182.19

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 25.96

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 147.06

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 63.41

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 265.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 196.27

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 186.43

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 368.50

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 28.74

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 168.89

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 304.67

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 26.82

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 177.86

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 383.64

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 117.45

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 21.76

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 56.28

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 143.48

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 ‐117.45

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 2,006.00



51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 29.98

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 157.80

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 85.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 ‐995.00

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 ‐1,770.03

51949  BANK OF AMERICA                 37.32

51950  ACTION UNIFORM CO.              2,562.95

51950  ACTION UNIFORM CO.              256.00

51951  ANDREW HACKETT                  413.00

51952  FRANK BASILE                    120.00

51953  MICHAEL J BROWN SR              113.00

51954  BARBARA GEVAUDAN                35.00

51954  BARBARA GEVAUDAN                35.00

51955  CHRIS ALTOMARI                  413.00

51956  CHARLES KLINK                   200.00

51957  ROBERT DAVIS                    413.00

51958  ZACHARY DEVOE                   442.00

51959  DIANE KENNY                     400.00

51960  DILLON J MOLE                   100.00

51961  FRANCIS G NOLAN                 400.00

51962  DOUGLAS B FORD                  413.00

51963  GEORGE J KAROLYI                400.00

51964  KERRY HALL                      45.00

51965  James A Munda                   350.00

51966  JESSICA DONAHUE                 35.00

51966  JESSICA DONAHUE                 35.00

51966  JESSICA DONAHUE                 35.00

51966  JESSICA DONAHUE                 35.00

51966  JESSICA DONAHUE                 35.00

51966  JESSICA DONAHUE                 35.00

51967  JOHN AUGUSTINO                  100.00

51968  LORETTA MURPHY                  45.00

51969  LESLIE CLINE                    413.00

51970  MICHAEL J BROWN III             113.00

51971  MATTHEW J MCCRORY JR            100.00

51972  MICHAEL WIEL                    13.00

51973  ERIC NEVIL                      75.00

51973  ERIC NEVIL                      29.00

51974  ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC          280.27

51974  ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC          400.40

51975  JUSTIN ROBINSON                 28.23

51976  RICHARD DAVIS                   413.00

51977  ROY BURNHAM                     413.00

51978  Nicholas R Cripps               624.00

51979  RYAN LEWANDOWSKI                113.00

51980  RODMAN MEYER                    50.00

51981  TRAVIS MOLE                     400.00

51982  ROBERT A MATTEUCCI              400.00

51983  JOHN STEVENSON                  13.39

51984  SHORE QUALITY CLEANING          460.00

51985  SEA BOX INC                     750.00

51985  SEA BOX INC                     3,360.00

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      4,919.10

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      21,740.80

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      596.00

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      1,080.00

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      26,557.05

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      2,379.00

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      720.00

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      1,000.50



51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      221.00

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      2,546.60

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      7,086.01

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      1,248.00

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      21,297.34

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      26,647.93

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      9,649.50

51986  VAN NOTE‐HARVEY ASSOCIATES      1,355.50

51987  SKY FESTIVAL PRODUCIONS         1,500.00

51988  WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC          553.30

51989  Gavin Rosenello                 213.00

 
 
COUNCIL: 
 
COUNCILWOMAN BISHOP announced the recent passing of Elsie Wizst, a 
longtime North Wildwood resident and wife of former Police Chief William Wizst. 
 
 
PUBLIC:  None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
On a motion by Koehler, seconded by Tolomeo, that there being no further business 
before Council, we do now adjourn.  Carried.   5:25 PM. 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Jennifer VanSant, Deputy City Clerk 
 
This is a generalization of the meeting of March 15, 2022 and not a verbatim 
transcript. 
 
 



13. Awarding Contract for 2022-2023 Concrete Repair/Replacement 
14. Awarding Contract for Building Demolition – Phase I 

 
VOUCHER LIST/FINANCE: Authorizing payment of all approved vouchers    
    
COUNCIL: 
PUBLIC: 
ADJOURNMENT:  

 
Next Regular Meeting:  Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 10:00 am 
 
 
 




